Misson Parish Council

NB- as a consequence of the Coronavirus situation Parish Council meetings will be held 'virtually' for the foreseeable future.

If members of the public have any questions, they wish to raise please email the Clerk at <u>Clerk@missonparishcouncil.org</u> by 12.00pm on the 5th May

If members of the public do wish to join the virtual meeting the joining details are below:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87402232411?pwd=UnBHaGVtZnRrLzdhejBiUzkrSzJHdz09

Meeting ID: 874 0223 2411 Passcode: 025620

To all Council Members. You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Misson Parish Council, instructions for attending will be issued in due course, at 7.00pm on Wednesday, April 7th 2021, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Mark Hooper, Clerk to the Council. 29th April

BEFORE THE MEETING COMMENCES A PERIOD OF FIFTEEN MINUTES WILL BE ALLOWED FOR CONSIDERATION OF ANY PUBLIC QUESTIONS SUBMITTED.

- 1. Election of Chair
- 2. Election of Vice-Chair
- 3. To receive apologies for absence
- 4. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests
- 5. To approve the minutes of the council meetings of April 7th 2021 & April 22nd 2021.
- 6. To note matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting not on the agenda.
- 7. To receive reports from District and County Councillors.
- 8. To discuss the requirement for a Parish Council Resilience Store.
- 9. To receive a report on policing of the Parish
- 10. To receive a report from Misson Community Association
- 11. To review and approve the Asset Register
- 12. To review and approve the Risk Management Register.
- 13. Parish financial administration.
 - To receive and approve:
 - Financial statements;
 - Invoices for payment;
 - To discuss revising the bank mandate and bank account
- 14. To discuss the implications of the Coronavirus situation.
- 15. To consider whether to delay future PC meetings
- 16. Planning:
 - a. To note planning decisions –
 - 21/00091/CAT | Works to Trees in a Conservation Area Fell 2 x Leylandii | The Old Granary High Street Misson – Decision – Not to make a Tree Preservation Order
 - b. To consider planning applications:
 - 21/00420/HSE | Single Storey Side Extension | The Old Granary High Street Misson
 - 21/00461/HSE | Two Storey Rear Extension with Ground Floor Side Extension, New Double Detached Garage and Garden Wall with Gates | Linden House Station Road Misson
 - c. To consider any planning applications received after the agenda was posted
 - d. To consider any other planning matters
- 17. To review highways and parish paths:
- 18. To consider setting up a Flood Responsibility Plan;
- 19. The Neighbourhood Improvement Programme. To receive reports regarding the:

- Lengthsmen;
- Misson Cemetery/ Churchyard.
- Pinfold. To consider if the Pinfold should be voluntarily registered as a Town and Village Green (TVG).
- Update re Notts Rural Gigabit Voucher Scheme
- 20. Business Liaison. To receive reports regarding:
 - Odour emissions from Tunnel Tech
 - Doncaster Airport Committee;
 - Misson School;
- 21. To receive feedback from meetings attended in April:
- 22. To receive correspondence:
- 23. To confirm the date of the next meeting: Wednesday, 2nd June